
From: Gannon, Ella Foley
To: Day, David D; Hargrove, Wade H; David Henkin; craig.d.jensen.civ@us.navy.mil
Cc: Brown, David K.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BWS Motion to Intervene in Emergency Order Contested Case Proceeding
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 9:01:54 AM
Attachments: Notice of Intervenor Status in Contested Case Hearing on In the Matter of the Emergency Order to the US Navy

for Emergency Change-In-Service and Defuelng of 20 Underground Storage Tanks, Red Hill Bulk Fuel Storage
Facility.pdf

Hearing Officer Day and Counsel:  Attached please find a letter from the BWS regarding our motion
to intervene in the above referenced proceeding. 
 
Best regards,
 
Ella Foley Gannon
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
One Market, Spear Street Tower | San Francisco, CA 94105
Direct: +1.415.442.1171 | Main: +1.415.442.1000 | Fax: +1.415.442.1001
ella.gannon@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com
Assistant: Ashley Martin | +1.415.442.1647 | ashley.martin@morganlewis.com
 
COVID-19 Resources and Updates

 

DISCLAIMER
This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product.
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review,
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail and delete the original message.
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Filed
12/14, 9:02 a.m.
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